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Box 355

Westinghouse Electric Compan
S g P y Pittsburgh. Pennsylvania 15230-0355

EFM-00-0006
January 11, 2000

XWo03 —

Ms. Betty Wright - —
Division of Nonproliferation, Exports and Multilateral Relations

Office of International Programs XSm & | =

11555 Rockville Pike

Mail Station 04E9

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Subject: Westinghouse Proprietary Stamp - Waste License Application

Dear Ms. Wright:

Please be advised that Westinghouse agrees to the removal of the “Westinghouse Proprietary”
Heading from the top of my two letters to Mr. Ronald D. Hauber (Reference: EFM-99-0201
dated September 7, 1999 and EFM-99-0258 dated November 24, 1999) requesting a NRC Waste
License to export waste to Mississauga Metals and Alloys, Inc. of Canada. This will allow the
information (letters) to be placed in the NRC Public Document Room in Washington, D.C. for
access by the public.

Regards,

Edward F. McDonough

Senior License Administrator

Export Compliance
Westinghouse Electric Company
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